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Bukti Submit

Fw: Fw: Letter of Acceptance by International Journal of Multicultural
Education (ESCI - WOS, SCOPUS Q1)

From: Editor's Office. <editor@ijmejournal.org>

Sent: Saturday, November 11, 2023 10:39 PM

To: LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id>

Subject: Re: Fw: Letter of Acceptance by International Journal of Multicultural Education (ESCI — WOS,
SCOPUS Q1)

Dear Dr Hakim,
Yeah sure,

Regards,

Editor's Office

International Journal of Multicultural Education
South Dakota, USA.

Call/WhatsApp: +1 605-824-1953
Www.ijmejournal.org

International Journal of Multicultural Education

*Impact Factor 1.46

*Scopus (2018) Q1 for Cultural Studies, Q2 for Anthropology and Social
Sciences

On 2023-11-11 09:41 AM, LUQMAN HAKIM wrote:

Dear Editor

I am very happy about this good news. | will follow up on the payment process so that it can be published earlier.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Regards,
Author

Lugman Hakim


mailto:editor@ijmejournal.org
mailto:luqman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id
http://www.ijmejournal.org/
https://www.resurchify.com/impact/details/21100202940

From: Editor's Office. <editor@ijmejournal.org>

Sent: Saturday, November 11, 2023 6:31 PM

To: LUQMAN HAKIM <lugman.hakim@upi-yai.ac.id>

Subject: Letter of Acceptance by International Journal of Multicultural Education (ESCI — WOS, SCOPUS
Q1)

Dear Author,

We are glad to declare that after the peer review your paper is accepted by International Journal
of Multicultural Education. You can find the review report attached here. Kindly send us the final
copy of your paper after incorporating all the improvements marked by the worthy reviewer.

You are also requested to deposit the APC, USD 750 or GBP 600 (whichever is applicable), for
the said paper, and share the deposit details with us through a return email.

For payments from the rest of the World:

Fee: 600 GBP

Account Title: Nismo Holdings Limited

Account Number: 84383568

Sort Code: 309950

IBAN: GB58L0OYD30995084383568

Swift Code: LOYDGB2L

Bank: Lloyds Bank, UK.

Bank Address: Old Broad Street, 33, London, EC2N 1HZ, United
Kingdom.

Please note that the author of this paper does not belong to USA so the fee is to be paid
in GBP i.e. 600.
As mentioned above, in UK, Nismo Holdings Limited is our financial associates

For payments from within USA:

Fee: 750 USD

Account holder: IUME USA Ltd.

ACH and Wire routing number: 026073150

Account number: 8312872606

SWIFT/BIC: CMFGUS33

Account type: Checking

Bank Name: Wise Payments Limited

Bank address: 30 W. 26th Street, Sixth Floor, New York NY 10010,

United States

IJME bears 1.46 Impact factor and Q1
class https://www.resurchify.com/impact/details/21100202940

Regards,

Editor's Office

International Journal of Multicultural Education
South Dakota, USA.

Call/WhatsApp: +1 605-824-1953
www.ijmejournal.org

International Journal of Multicultural Education
*Impact Factor 1.46
*Scopus (2018) Q1 for Cultural Studies, Q2 for Anthropology and Social Sciences
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
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Acceptonce Letier by Intemofional Journal of Mullicutturol Edwcofion

[eear Lugyman lakim

We are glad o declare that after the peer rovicw, oor revewers have accemiod and
recommendad woor paper titkad, “Fiem Size o oan Iatervening Variable Hiokine
Dieternvirants af Finercial Repart Tntegrite™ or publacition in te Torheaming issie of
Internativnal Journzl of Muliculiarl Cducaizon Le. Mol 15 foxre 2

You can find the review repoet attacked here. Bindly send us the final copy of your paper after
incorperating all e improvemenls marked by the worthy reviewer.

Thank Yuu fur Chovsizmg o Pablish iz Our Juurnal.
Fesgards,

Editer's Office

Imematonal Jourmal of Muliculural Educaton
Gouth Dakota, USA.
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